Moshiur rahman

From: Hanif Shamim <head_coordination@uddl.com.bd>

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Moshiur Rahman

Ce: Engr. Md. Altaf Hossain; UDDL coordination

Subject: Request for Supply, Installation and commissioning of 1 no. 45 KVA (prime)

generator to Urban Leaf Project.

Dear Mr. Moshiur,

Thank you very much for your revised offer (ref.:CWPL-AM/0397/17-RO1T (& F) dt. Apr. 20, 2017) for 1 no. 45 KVA (Prime), 49.5
(Stand by) Disel Generator Set of Tempest Brand (Model - PM45), Engine - Perkins, UK (Model - 1103A-33TG1), Alternator - Mecc
Alte, UK (Model -ECP32-1M & Frequency - 50 H), Control Module - Deep Sea Electronics, UK, Port of Shipment - Felixstowe Port,
with Foreign Canopy (75 dBA @ 3 Meter) and Foreign Auto Transfer Switch (ATS) for our Urban Leaf Project at House # 114, Rd. #

9/A, Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka.
We would like to refer our recent discussions and understanding with you regarding the above offer and confirm you that we accept your

offer and however, would request you to make the Price of the said 45 KVA (prime) Genreator as Tk. 10,70,000/= (taka ten lac
caventy thousand) only including AIT @ 4% instead of Tk.10,72,164.95 (taka ten lac seventy two thousand one hundred sixty four

d paisa ninety five) only including AIT for rounding up the figure.
We have already started processing of the formal work order and issuing the cheque in favour of M/s. Cross World Power Ltd.
Please treat this e-mail as a token of our acceptance and work order.

You are, therefore, requested to arrange necessary formalities to make delivery, installation and commissioning the said 45 KVA
generator to our abvoe mentioned Urban Leaf Project site immediately preferable by Sunday, the 23rd April 2017.
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Mohammad Hanif Shamim
Head of Coordination

Urban Design & Development Ltd. 2 /%\ % 550!‘\91
House # 34/A, Road # 10/A _
“Yanmondi, Dhaka. /_



